6.0 STATIONG6

The facility was built in the 1950’s and underwent a renovation in 1993. The
station is a split-level house that has had apparatus bays constructed to the north end of
the structure. The station is located within McCulloch Park and has a single lane drive to
the rear of the structure. The station has 3 bays with 2 of the bays being drive through.
These bays are 45° x 18’ each and are heated with radiant heaters. The third bay is not a
drive through and accessible from the front only. The bay doors measure 14° wide and

16’ high that is adequate for apparatus.

This station provides men and women’s bunkroom facilities. The smaller quarters
has a restroom with a water closet and 1 lavatory and 1 shower. The larger quarters has a
restroom with 2 showers and 2 water closets and lavatories. The basement contains the
kitchen and recreational room. The kitchen measures approximately 15’ x 15” with a
residential range and hood and there is ample storage space within the station. The

recreational room is approximately 15” x 15” and contains a game table and workout area.

6.1  APPARATUS AND PERSONNEL HOUSED AT STATION

The station has a Quint unit that is staffed with three personnel at the current time.

There is no other apparatus housed out of the station at this time.

6.2  MAJOR DEFICIENCIES NOTED

Of the existing stations within the department this facility offers the most room
and space both for apparatus and personnel. The station is located within a city park and

if additional ground would be needed in the future for expansion this should not pose a

future legal problems. - T \‘
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